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John T. Masterson, Esg:

Jones, Skelton & Hochuli, P.L.C,
2901 N. Central Avenue, Suite 800
Phoenix, AZ 85012

Re:  Additional legal services to represent the Maricopa County Sheriff’s Office in Melendres v.
Arpaio (CV 07-02513-PHX-GMS)

Dear Mr. Masterson,

This letter; pursuaht to paragraph 2.3.8 and Section. 2.6 of the contract between Maricopa County and Jones,
Skelton & Hochuh, PLC is to approve additional 1egal servlces ifi’ an appeal of the Various Court Orders and»

Cooper & Kirk, PLLC
1523 New Hampshire Ave., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

This representation shall be as set forth in your Agreement with Maricopa County and this Office to provide legal
services. Please note that the source of funds to pay for this engagement needs to be worked out with, and approved
by, the Maricopa County Office of Management and Budget, under the direction of Sandi Wilson, Deputy County
Manager.

Douglas Erickson, Esq. is assigned to monitor this matter. Please provide him with copies of significant
pleadings and correspondence related to this matter, in addition to the quarterly status repotts required by your
contract,

Should any questions atise conicerning this matter, please contact Mr. Erickson at (602) 279-8557. We look
forward to working with you on this maiter.

Sincerely,

Bill Montgomery
Maricopa County Attorney

¢! Douglas Erickson, Maynard Cronin Erickson Curran & Reiter, P.L.C,
Sandi Wilson, Deputy County Manager



